Christine Whyte

From: George, Michael (North London) <michael.george@barratthomes.co.uk>

Sent: 28 September 2015 12:08

To: Ann Darnell

Subject: RE: Site Allocations and Development Management Policies Plan - Representation in
repect of land north of Barnet Lane

Attachments: Location Plan.pdf

Dear Ann,

Email 1 with location plan.
Regards

Michael

Michael L.George B,Sc., B,Arch RIBA
Senior Design & Planning Manager

BDW North Thames
Wellstone House
Wellstones
Watford

WD17 2AF

Tel : 01923 297 354
Fax: 01923 297301

From: Ann Darnell [mailto:Ann.Darnell@hertsmere.gov.uk]

Sent: 16 September 2015 16:07

To: George, Michael (North London)

Subject: Site Allocations and Development Management Policies Plan - Representation in repect of land north of
Barnet Lane

Dear Mr George

| wonder if you could forward a plan showing the site boundary of the above site you are proposing so | can add it to
your representation? Also, the text box in your answer to Question 6 has slipped and some of the text is not visible
so | would be grateful if you could forward the full text.

Many thanks

Ann Darnell (Mrs)

Planning Officer

Hertsmere Borough Council | Civic Offices | Elstree Way | Borehamwood | Herts | WD6 1WA
t: 020 8207 2277 ex 5800

www.hertsmere.gov.uk




Keep up to date with Hertsmere, receive our FREE e-alerts ‘News for You’, Twitter and Facebook.
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HERTSMERE

Did you know you could save time by visiting us online at www.hertsmere.gov.uk

Here you can tell us information, pay bills and even apply for things. Visit us today!

Hertsmere Borough Council is working towards reducing waste
and becoming more energy efficient: please do not print this email
or its attachments unless you really need to.

The information in this message should be regarded as
confidential and is intended for the addressee only unless
explicitly stated. If you have received this message in
error it must be deleted and the sender notified.

The views expressed in this message are personal and not
necessarily those of Hertsmere Borough Council unless
explicitly stated.

The sender of this e-mail is amember of the Barratt Developments group of companies, the ultimate parent
of which is Barratt Developments PLC (company number 00604574).

Barratt Developments PLC is registered in England and Wales with its registered office at Barratt House,
Cartwright Way, Forest Business Park, Bardon Hill, Coalville, Leicestershire, LE67 1UF, together with its
principa subsidiaries BDW Trading Limited (03018173), David Wilson Homes Limited (00830271) and
Wilson Bowden Devel opments Limited (00948402). BDW North Scotland Limited (SC027535), also a
principa subsidiary, isregistered in Scotland and has its registered office at Blairton House Old Aberdeen
Road, Balmedie, Aberdeenshire, AB23 8SH.

This e-mail message isintended only for use by the named addressee and may contain privileged and/or
confidential information. If you are not the named addressee you should not disseminate, copy or take any
action inreliance on it. This communication is subject to contract and not intended to create legal relations
between the sender and the recipient. Please view our ‘Email Addendum v1’ at
http://www.barrattcommercial support.co.uk for further details.




